#### **ULNES WALTON PARISH COUNCIL**

**MINUTES** of the Council Meeting held on 11 October 2021 in The Old School, Ulnes Walton Lane, Ulnes Walton commencing at 7.00 pm.

Present Councillors P Sloan(Chairman), J Dalton and E Doran.

#### 48/21 Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received from Councillors P Doddenhof and N Watkinson.

### 49/21 <u>Declarations of Interests</u>

Cllr Dalton, as a member of Chorley Council's Development Control Committee, declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 5 (Planning Matters).

## 50/21 Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 September 2021

Resolved: the Minutes (as circulated) were approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

#### 51/21 Residents Surgery

Fly tipping in a layby on Ulnes Walton Lane had been reported to Chorley Council.

#### 52/21 Planning Matters

21/01028/OUTMAJ Hybrid planning application seeking: Outline planning permission (with all matters reserved except for means of access, parking and landscaping) for a new prison (up to 74,531.71 sqm GEA) (Class C2A) within a secure perimeter fence following demolition of existing buildings and structures and together with associated engineering works; Outline planning permission for a replacement boiler house (with all matters reserved except for access); and Full planning permission for a replacement bowling green and club house (Class F2(c)) on land adjacent to HMP Garth and HMP Wymott, Moss Lane. A number of issues were identified including issues caused by significantly increase vehicle movement, lack of suitable public transport and the loss of areas for residents to take exercise.

Resolved: objections are to be submitted on the grounds of inappropriate development within the Green belt, the inaccessibility of the site due to the lack of public transport connections and the resultant impact of the increase in vehicle movements detailed in the application, loss of amenity for local residents to exercise and a recent history of flooding issues in the immediate area. Councillors are also to provide the Clerk with any further comments or additional grounds for objection.

#### 53/21 Finance

Resolved: the current Monitoring Statement was approved and signed by the Chairman.

Resolved: the following payments were approved, the invoices having been inspected in accordance with fidelity guarantee requirements:

£ 25.00	Ulnes Walton Charitable Fund	Room hire
£ 80.06	Eccleston PC	Litter picking
£282.36	Staff costs	Salary and deductions
£ 35.00	Information Commissioner	Data protection registration

#### 54/21 Neighbourhood Area Meeting

Suggestions for Neighbourhood Priority projects had been invited. Councillors agreed to support a proposal to be out forward for a path along New Lane into Eccleston.

# 55/21 2022-23 Precept

Councillors were invited to suggest items for inclusion in the draft budgets for the precept calculations. No major items were forthcoming and Councillors are to provide the Clerk with any suggestions prior to the next meeting.

## 47/21 Date of Next Meeting

Monday 8 November 2021.

There being no further business the Chairman declared the meeting closed.